From:  Dietrich, William

Sent: 8/15/2012 10:13:42 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: handouts Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

Hi Erik,
I'was aware of the status, and I don't think people will be disappointed. Maybe I'll take some of your note and
email it around, to set expectations. I think if your folks just begin your talk with that, it will set expectations.

Also, I have been researching the project and realize many variations have been proposed in the past. So please
don't be surprised if some of the audience is informed and asks about that.

Please don't forward this particular note.
Writing in a hurry while listening to a meeting.

Thanks!
Bill

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [EBJ1@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 7:59 AM

To: Dietrich, William

Subject: Re: handouts  Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

No problem. We will bring 20 copies. I hope folks are not disappointed. We are still in the middle of updating the
planning studies to assess the need, so we don't have a lot of detailed information to share at this point. It's early
stage and preliminary. We will talk about the process --- the history, what we have done and know now, next
steps, etc.

From: Dietrich, William [mailto:william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 08:16 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: handouts Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

Hi Erik,

Let me revise that to 20 handouts, as some folks will want who don’t end up attending.
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If you want to (and I’m not pushing that, because I know sometimes it screws up the meeting to have the
Powerpoint handed out early), you could send me the Powerpoint by email.

I am letting people know we are at room capacity, and have set up a conference call line, so they could sit at their
desks and listen.

Thanks!

Bill

From: Dietrich, William

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 7:44 PM

To: 'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)'

Subject: handouts Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

Erik,

People keep inviting more people. We'll have at least 10. I recommend you bring 15 copies of the presentation,
just for our staff. Would you be willing to send it electronically, after the meeting?

I have just sent an email discouraging more invitees from our side.

Thanks!

Bill

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 6:22 PM

To: Dietrich, William
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Subject: RE: how many people Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

4-5

From: Dietrich, William [mailto:william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14,2012 6:21 PM
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: how many people Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

Erik,

How many people will you be bringing?
Need to make sure we have enough chairs.
Thanks!

Bill

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 4:.46 PM
To: Dietrich, William

Subject: RE: Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

Yes....I've lost my mind.
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From: Dietrich, William [mailto:william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14,2012 4:.23 PM
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

You mean Thursday, right?

Thanks.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14,2012 3:15 PM
To: Dietrich, William

Subject: RE: Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation

Bill, We will bring hard copies of a PowerPoint and don't have any other needs. See you Wednesday! Erik

From: Dietrich, William [mailto:william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 13,2012 2:16 PM
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Aug. 16 1:30 p.m. Central Valley Tx presentation
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Erik,
Is there anything PG&E needs, ¢.g., a projector, for the meeting?

Note, we have a new Smart Board in the room. I think you can use it, if you want (thumb drive with your
presentation on it).

I know I'd like a full-size hardcopy, if you do a PowerPoint. I think most folks here like to be able to write on it,
and take it with them, but of course, it's your meeting.

Please let me know if there's anything you need. I telecommute Wednesday.

Thanks!

Bill

From: Dietrich, William
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 10:50 AM
To: 'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)'

Subject: Aug. 16 ---—----- rescheduling Central Valley Tx presentation - msg#2

Hi Erik,
Oh, that's great! The 16th!
Will reply to your appt. later.

Very busy now.
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